
United ;•..attons 

GENE HAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY -SIXTH SESSION 

,. - ----..... -.,.,·<.<~-
; 

"• 
' 

FIFTH COMMITTEE 
58th meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 1 December 1981 

at 10.30 a.m. 
O{jit::ial Rn ord.s • - ... 

,··, ~·.; ' . 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 5'8'tn'MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. BROTODININGRAT (Indonesia) 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative 
and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

Ne" \'or!. 

AGENDA I'l'EM 100: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1982-198 3 (continued) 

Establishment of an Information Systems Unit in the Department of 
International Economic and Social Affairs (continued) 

Revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social 
CounciJ at its first and second regular sessions, 1981 

Revised estimates under section 27, Public information: Development 
Forum (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 102: FINANCIAL EM:ERGENCY OF THE U:HTED NATIONS (continued) 

UN UBRl--PY 

[I t. c 'l 5 '9 8' . 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editina Section, room A·JSSO, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/36/SR.58 
7 December 1981 

Corrections will be issued ~fter the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 

each Committee. 

81-58416 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

/ ... ~ 



A/C. 5/36/::_~~:... )lJ 
:Cnc:;lish 
Page 2 

T~;stablish1;1ent of an Information Syster,1s T}rli t in the Denart;tlent of International 
Economic and Social Affiirs- (cont]_~1_u~~J·--C/,J3~-7 I i\-cLd~-·'r: TFf-:5/J6i:~ an·d·~----

l. _ :r. IU\~:S:cX (Assistant Secrr::tary--Gene:c:~l for Pror,:rannne Plannine; :o_ncl_ 
Co- or~1ination), repl;,-iPr; to questions raised at the 47th meetinr::, saiG. that the 
Information Syste:ll!s Unit of the De-~nrtment of Interna.tional fconomic and Socia.l 
Affairs could obi~ain a mucl1 larc:er l)ropo:ction of the informal relJorts from field 
projects Fhich •rere not currently included in the DeveloT)rlent Information System. 
Once consultants and nroject staff uere auare of tlle Svstem and its pur-,>ose, 
they U01..llc1 ensure that the results of their •:or]: •rere disseminated through it. 

2. nost of t;J.e ]Joints made in the eva.luation re:>ort (A/C. 5/36/7, an11ex) uere 
positive, anc_ r·mc~1 of t:he criticism contained thcc;rein uas conc,tructi ve and Hould 
hel:;:J to i1,1prove the 0ystem. llmrever, as the Can2.dic:m delec;ation had ri::;htlv 
pointed out, so1ne of the critic2.l co1rrnents F'.ade l1ad not ta1 ~_en account of the 
purpo:-:;e of the S:rsten1, vhich uas to ensure tha_t information on the substEmtive 
uorl: of t~1e Ort;anization in carrying out economic and social 0::-velopl;lent activities 
uas readily available to "1')rogra-cime planners anG. those \Tor1;:ing in the fielcl, so as 
to avoid any CLU:'Jlication of ;:->roc;ra:mTies. In addition, th2 evah.'ator' s fe::cr tl1at 
a small data base r,1i2;ht do :!1ore harm thEm r;oocl_ 0 in that it ni"~lt sucgest to users 
that little vorl:: on a. particular subject had been carried out, •ms unfounded. 

3. If the data -,Jase of the DeveloiJment Information Syst12m uas enlar,zed, t!!e 
expected increased demand for searches could ~Je handled the l-E·csent staff, since 
searches -v;ould tal<::e no longer. 'llhe backlo:~ to uhich the evaluator referred had 
occurred because of the arrival of a larc;e nu_;_n!Jer of search rerwests follmrint; 
the issue of the :first Developmc=nt In:formation J\.bstrcccts in lS'8l. 

4. Interest in co--o-;_leration bet'reel"l th::c in:formation systems of the rer;ional 
cmlrlissions had IJeen s"~ren[_rthened by the establishc,lent of inforaation systeT'ls El 

I:;CP. anG_ :C::SCAP 0 and by j.:c·a_' s decision to establish a re,zional development 
in:formation system. ECLA already had a system compatible uith the Inforrnatio:1 
Systen1s Unit. 'Ihe s~rstems had to be com.,ab!Jle in order to facilitate ex chances 
of com~;uterized information. One of t!1e .wst ilWJortant com}lonents Has the 
indexinc; lanc;uac;e 1red to retrieve infon1ation. As st2.ted i:l chapter IV of 
document A/C. 5/3t~/6, th.e four ren;ional corrunissions concerned :1ad clecided to use 
t11e same ind2xin.~ lanl_3uage o altl101)_';h tl1e lan:--;uage hac:_ not been up0ated since 197<'3 
and no unit 1ras responsible for its over~all Dmnar;enent ~ rnoreover" each 
organization uas addin~~ its O'"' nev inc1ezinQ; terms. A v_eetin;;; had therefore ceen 
held in Jcme lS'i.ll, the results of 1/lic11 \iere outlined in parar;ra~'hs l-1-5 to 47 
of c1ocwnent A/C. 5/36/6. ':'he Information ':crste;ilS Unit h3.cl also been requested by t\e 
re1':ional COI'lli1issions to act as a foc3.l point '"or tlle exchan;>;e of com)luter ta'Jes. 
At a subsequent j;1eetin3 of inforr1ation ex:perts in "ovui:Jer lS81 3, corn;~clon 'TOrlc· 
sheet am1 cat2,lo::;uin::· manual llad lx:e'l devised. 'J.·:-,_e Unit 11Gcl lJeen entrusted 'Tith 

I ... 



A/C.5/ 
I~J1c;lisb 

Page J 

.)3 

maintennnce of that manual and of a central institution name file. Accorclinc;l:y, 
the future functions of the Unit uould be to backstop the uorl: of CO··Ordino.tin'3 
additions and chane;es to the indexinc; lane;ua(ie, to computerize such additions ancl 
changes, to produce a photocomposition tape for the printin:','; of a neH edition of 
the indexin::; language in English, French and Spanish, to merge the relevant data 
bases of the regional cmm1issions according to the format agreed at the iTovember 
meet inc;, to mal;:e the mer/jed data base available for use in the DevelOIJYilent 
Information S;ystem in Ne1r York, and to maintain a register of succested chanr:;es 
to the cc:ctalo2;uinc; manual. 

6. It Has difficult to determine vhether resources could be transferred to 
the Development Information System from other information s:rstems -,ri th a lmrer 
priority since the relevant report of the Secretary.,General 1ms not before t:1.e 
Committee. A large majority of the users of the System had found it extremely 
useful. The Departrn.ent of Technical Co~·operation for Development ;ras one of the 
main users of the System and had contributed to its financing, but ua.s 
understandably reluctant to commit itself to playing a ;nore direct role in 
managinc; the system in vieu of the latter 1 s uncertain future. 

Hevised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council 
at its first and second regular sessions, ·1-s)GlT.A/3677/.iCd.d. 10: ATe--_ 5/36/33. and 
Corr.l) -- ----------

7. Mr. liSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Comrdttee on Ad:11inistrative an<l Budgetary 
Questions) said that the Secretary~General's revised estimates for conference­
servicing costs attributable to certain resolutions and decisions of the .Sconomic 
And Social Council at its first and second regular sessions of 1981 amounted to 
~35,251,700, of uhich ~B3,269,100 vras for 1982. Those amounts Hould appear in the 
consolidated statement. The additional resources needed to finance t;1e 
activities called for by the decisions and resolutions of the Council amounted 
to $298,100 gross, or ~205,500 net of staff assessment. 

8. 'Ihe Advisory Committee reconuuended acceptance of the Secretary-General's 
requests for additional resources, iii th the exception of the estimate of {;,54, S'OO 
for temporary assistance referred to in paragra:phs 10 and 12 of its eleventh 
report (A/36/7/Add.lO). The Advisory Committee thus recommended approval of 
$14,700 under section l, ~)11,300 under section l+ and $202,900 under section 23. 
There uould be no additional requirements unler section 31 (Staff assessment). 

9. ~'lir. AMNEUS ( S~-Jeden) said that his delec;ation vas extremely interested in the 
human rights activities of the United i'Jations. There uas an apparent inconsistency 
in the allocation of resources to the Division of Human Tiights. The !J,dvisory 
Committee, in paragraph 10 of document A/ 36/7 /Add,lO 9 vas recommendine; deletion of 
$21,100 for temporary assistance to replace regulex sto.ff assigned to the S:pecial 
Raprlorteur because it felt that that amount should be met from the recources for 
genernl temporary assistance already approved by tlle Fifth Committee in first 
readinc;. ACABQ Has also recommendinc; deletion of $33,800 for temporar~r assistance: 
for the Harking Group on Enforced or Involuntary Disappearances (Para. 12). 

/ ... 



fi_/C.5/36/STI.58 
English 
Page 4 

(Hr. .A1nneus, SHe de~_) 

10. Durin::; the Fifth Committee 1 s debate on section 23 of the budget, one 
delec;ation had sought a specific assurance that temporary staff 1muld not be used 
to service the Horldng Group. A. representative of the Secretariat had stated that 
requests for additional permanent staff to handle such sensitive questions had 
been rejected" and that it uas hard to provide an undertaking that all fact-finding 
missions would be carried out by permanent staff members. His delegation 
appreciated the concern of some countries over the issue, but it uas difficult 
to see hou the Division of Human Rights could discharge its mandate if its 
requests for additional permanent staff vrere denied and if temporary assistance 
funds could not be used. His delegation uished to lmovr exactly hmr, in the light 
of A.CABQ' s recommendations, the Division uould implement its mandate. 

ll. l1r. ZIIHEL_ (Ghana) said that his delegation 1ras also concerned over the 
apparent incon:sistency in the Advisory Committee's recommendations. It might be 
prudent to use permanent staff members for such sensitive questions, but it should 
be recognized. that the Secretariat uas understaffed, as impled by ACA.BQ itself 
in paragraph 10 of its report. His delegation -vrished to lmou Hhether the Division 
would be able to ftmction effectively if the Advisory Committee 1 s recommendations 
'\Tere adol;ted. 

12. Hr. CULLEn (Argentina) said that his delegation had reservations over the 
inclusion of some $197,000 for temporary assistance in section 23. Since such 
staff might be used for politically sensitive tasks vhich should be carried out 
by permanent staff members, it 1:Tas surprised at the Secretary-General's requests. 
Argentina uas firmly opposed to the hiring of temporary staff under such 
circumstances, and supported the recommendation of A.CA.BQ to delete the sums 
involved. 

13. Hr. GALLEGOS (Chile) said that his delegation was also surprised at the 
request for additional temporary assistance for the Division of Human Bights, 
vhich uas proof of the Division's intention to continue to use temporary staff 
to deal ~rith certain politically sensitive questions despite criticism of that 
practice in the Fifth Committee. Although his delegation was concerned that the 
Division of Human Rights might use for that purpose funds already appropriated for 
other activities, it Hould support the Advisory Committee's recommendation. 

14. pr. V.AN BOVEN (Director of the Division of Human Rights) saicl that he ITOuld 
endeavour to shed further light on a rather complex matter, namely the use of 
resources for special procedures Hhich the Division of Human Rights had been asked 
to carry out l·rithin the frameuorl: of the human rights programme. In recent years, 
the Secretary-General had been requested to provide services for a number of fact­
finding comni ttees, groups and special rapporteurs dealing -vri th the human rights 
situation in specific countries. At the current time, fact-finding missions \Tere 
investigatin;=s the situation in seven countries, confidential procedures he.d been 
initiated ui th respect to another three) and a uorl:ing group had been established 
to deal 1-Tith the question of disappeared persons. Those activities, ~rhich vere 
labour·-intensi ve and time-consuminG, uere not considered a regular part of the 
programme of the Division of Human Bights because the relevant mandates uere 

I . .. 



A/C.5/36/SR.58 
English 
Page 5 

C1r. Van _poven) 

subject to periodic renewal and hence they vrere regarded as non-,recurrent. Over 
the years the Division of Human Tiights had been able to redeploy a number of 
Professional posts to such activities but, recognizinp, that the problem required a 
structural solution, it had also requested adcl_i tional posts, •rhich had not been 
granted ouing to the current policy of budgetary stringency. He assured members that 
every effort would be made to redeploy the permanent staff of the Division to such 
activities~ but the Division's capacity in that respect •·ras not unlimited. 

15. It had been stated in the Committee that any tem:9orary assistance needed to 
carry out such uork should be financed from the resources requested in the proposed 
budget. However, that uas technically very difficult because the activities w·ere 
not regarded as part of the Division's regular programme. The resources reCJuested 
for temporary assistance under section 23 of the programme budget related 
primarily to other activities, such as the Decade for Action to Combat Racism and 
Racial Discrimination and the prerJaration of certain publications. In fact, only 
six vrork-months at the P~·3 level and six General Service Hark-months had been 
provided under section 23 for urgent needs in the area of fact-finding and special 
procedures. The special procedures 1rhich the Division had been asked to carry 
out required much more than that and" as long as no additional permanent staff vrere 
granted to the Division, the Secretary-General vrould have no alternative than to 
request temporary assistance uhen special mandates vrere reneued. 

16. IIr. FRANDSEN (Denmarl;:) proposed the restoration of the amount of $5~, ,900 for 
temporary assistance to replace regular staff of the Division of Human Rights 
assigned to the Special Rapporteur on the situation of human rights in Chile and 
to service the Harking Group on Enforced or Involuntary Disappearances. 

17. t1r. PAPENDORP (United States of America) requested a vote on the Danish 
proposal. 

18. The CHAIRITA..Tif invited delegations vrhich Hished to do so to explain their votes 
before the vote. Adoption of the Danish proposal uould also entail an additional 
appropriation of $12,600 under section 31 (Staff assessment), to be offset by an 
equal amount under income section 1 (Income from staff assessment). 

19. ~tt. PAL (India) said that, despite his delegation's commitment to human rights, 
it did not believe that lavishinG funds on the Division of Human Rights would do 
much to promote the enjoyment of such rights throughout the uorld. Uhereas funding 
for most activities in the economic and social sectors had stagnated or even 
decreased in recent years, the resources allocated for human rights had risen by 
some 72 per cent. He therefore believed that adequate funds vrere available to 
absorb the marginal increase in the Hark-load of the Division of Human Rights. His 
delegation considered the Advisory Committee's recommendations to be sound and 
would not be able to support the Danish proposal. 

20. ~1r. ZINIEL (Ghana) said that his delegation ahrays endeavoured to support the 
Advisory Conm1ittee's recommendations because of its high esteem for that body's 
technical competence and objectivity. However, he found the explanations provided 
by the Director of the Division of Human Rir:hts convincing and l·rould vote in favour 
of the Danish proposal. 

I ... 



t/c.s/36/sn.so 
:~nglish 

Page G 

21. =--~_: _ _9ULL~iJ (Ar::-;entina) said that the explanations c;iven b-r the Director of the 
Division of Human Hic,hts haJ not chanc;ed his delegation's vie11. He firmly 
supported the Advisory Committee 1 s recommendation and uould vote against the 
restoration of the maount requested for temporary assistance. 

22. Mr. BI"l.OCIUJ\D (rrance) said that his dele:-::;ation, too, usually supported the 
1\dvisory-COrnnitt~e' s recommendations. Hmrever 9 it found the explanation provided 

the Director of Human Bic;hts to be compellincc and 1rould therefore vote in 
favour of the Danish proposal. 

23. Mr. ABHA~ZEHSKI (Poland) said that his dele~ation shared the vie~-rs nut foruarcl 
by the rel1resentati ve of India. It had faith in the vrisdom and competence of the 
Advisory Comnittee" uhich had recommended a very minor cut in the revised 
estimates. He c:;athered from uhat the Director of the Division of Human Rights 
had said that the adoption of the Advisory Cor:1mi ttee 1 s recommendation -vrould not 
create an insoluble problem for the Division. His delec;ation Has therefore not in 
::c position to support the Danish proposal and uould uelcome clarifications from 
the Division of Human nights regardinc; its ability to e,bsorb the cost of the 
temporary assistance requested. 

22~. i·Ir. GEBRC-IvlEDHIIT (Ethiopia), I'ir. EL IIOUDERI (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya), 
Mr. Blm.g_ (Y~cosi~vi~T, I·Ir. GEP_:F_ (Brazil)-and Mr~- KUYAJ'1l\ (Japan) said that their 
clele[!;ations su:::>ported the Advisory Committee 1 s recom..mendation. They vould therefore 
vote against the Danish pronosal. 

25. ~r. E_fi.PE~fDOilP (United States of .f'u~lerica) said that his country 1 s dedication 
to the cause of human rights vas vrell lmo-vm and his decision to vote against the 
Danish proposal hacl been made on purely budgetary [!;rounds. His delec;ation very 
much regretted that the Advisory Committee -vras once again under attack for 
recommendinc a EJodest reduction in the Secretary-General's request. 

26. I~lr. PEDEHS~)i (Canada) said that his delee;ation >rould support the Advisory 
Committee;s recommendation since it believed that the Division of Human Rights had 
sufficient resources to carry out its prosramme. 

27. l'lr. HkTD (United I-::ingclom of Great Dritain and lTorthern Ireland), spealdne; on 
a point-zf order, said that his delec;ation uas without instructions on a matter 
vrhich vas obviously im}Jortant to a great many delegations. He requested that the 
Com11ittce defer a vote on the matter until a subsequent meeting. 

2u. ';]1e CHA:IJ::[_J:B:l~T said that the voting process had already commenced and he Has 
unfortunately unable to accede to the request of the United Kingdom representative. 

29. !1s. COJ'lHAY (Ireland) said that her delec;ation had great respect for the 1risdom 
;:mel i"us.D?;'ht of-the Advisory Collffili ttee. Hmrever 9 in vieu of the circumstances and 
havinc; heard the explanation c;iven by the Director of the Division of Hw11an Rights, 
it felt oblirsed to support the Danish proposal. 

I ... 



A/C.5/36/SR.58 
English 
Pae;e 7 

30. l~!!"_:_Dl'~~TGUI\A (Sierra Leone) said that his delegation, too, had no instructions 
and -vmuld have to abstain in the vote. It 1muld set forth its position in plenary 
meetinc; after it had consulted its Government. 

31. I1r. fU\.LLIS (Greece) said that, as a rule, the Greek delegation supported the 
Advis~ry Co~;:11ittee 1 s recommendations. Houever, in vieu of the importance of the 
Horlcing Group on Enforced or Involuntary Disappearances, it -vrould support the 
Danish pronosal. 

32. Ilr. Fl\.LL OULD jl.'lAALOUH (Mauritania) said that his delec;ation 1 s position on 
human rir_;hts 'Jas Hell lmmm. It could not support the Danish proposal on solely 
budgetary grounds since it believed that the amount requested could be absorbed. 

33. The Danj.sh pr?p.~sal \laS adopted by 29 votes to 24, 1rith 40 abstentions. 

34. Mr. Li\HLQY_ (l-Iorocco) said that his delegation 1 s vote had been determined 
solely by bmlc~etary considerations. His delegation 1 s position 1:ri th regard to the 
substantive issue of human rights 1ras uell knmm. 

35. lf)rs. i101:'_80ASELE (Lesotho) and !Jr. BASSOLE (Upper Volta) said that their 
delegations had abstained in the vote and 1muld state their positions on the matter 
lvhen it uas taken up subsequently in plenary meeting. 

36. i1Ir. AKAICPO (Togo) and Mr. YOUlli~ (Iraq) said that their delegations had not 
~articipated in the vote ovring to a laclc of instructions) they vrould explain their 
positions in plenary meeting. 

37. !1r. LOSCHlTER (Federal Tiepublic of Germany) said that his delegation had voted 
in favour of the Danish proposal. It vished, h011ever, to reaffirm its esteem for 
the uisdom and experience of the Advisory Committee. Had budgetary considerations 
been the determining factor, his delec;ation vrould have voted against the proposal. 

38. Hr. HICKEY (Australia) said that the price of safec;uarding human rights \laS 

hic;h and his delec;ation did not begrudge the additional appropriation. 
Accordingly, it had voted in favour of the Danish proposal. 

39. Mr. HAED (United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland) said that his 
dele[;ation had voted uithout instructions on the apparent merits of the case, even 
though in so doinc; it vms delle,rtinc; from its usual support of the Advisory 
Committee's recommendations. That vote did not, houever, mean that his delegation 
uas alterin3 its over~all position on the budget or uaverine; in its support for 
the Advisory Cownittee. 

40. Lli..:_JJ_AGLGG~ (Uganda) said that, having regard solely to the great importance 
of the human rights issue, his delegation had voted in favour of the Danish 
proposal. It nevertheless continued to have the highest respect for the Advisory 
Comc1i ttee. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/3Cl/SR.58 
English 
Pat;e 8 

41. l!Irs. LISBOA (Venezuela) said that her delegation had voted to restore the 
amount in question because the latter uas insignificant in comparison uith the 
objective of the activities it uas intended to finance. 

42. Mr. EL SAFTY (Egypt) said that his delegation h::cd not participated in the 
voting because ~-the substantive issue vas still under consideration in the Third 
Committee. It uould set forth its position on the matter in plenary meetin~. 

43. Hr. BET'I'IITI (Italy) said that his delee;ation normally supported the Advisory 
Committee's recommendation but that , in viev of the political importance of the 
Horl;: of the Division of Human Rights, it had voted in favour of the Danish proposal. 

44. Mr. ALPER (Turl;:ey) and Hr. PADUA (Philippines) said that their delegations had 
voted against the Danish proposal on purely bude;etary grounds. 

lf5. The Ciii\.IRW\lT sw:;c;ested that, havin:3 ree;ard to U-.e decision just t alcen on the 
Danish proposal and in the light of the Advisory Comrnittee 1 s recommendations in 
document A/36/7/Add.lO, the Committee should approve in first reading 
appropriations of $14,700 under section 1 of the proposed programme for the 
biennium 1982-1~)83, $11,300 under section 4, and :;257,800 under section 23. He 
further suggested that the Corm11ittee should approve an additional appropriation 
of $12,600 under section 31 (Staff assessment), to be offset by an increase in the 
srune amount under income section 1 (Income from staff assessment). 

46. It was so decided. 

47. Mr. PAPEHDORP (United States of America) said that, had a vote been taken on 
the revised estimates as a whole, his delegation vould have abstained on account of 
its support for the Secretary-General's efforts to achieve a zero-grmrth budget. 
Nevr and expandec~ programmes should be financed from resources already included in 
the proposed budget and the resources released through the abolition of obsolete, 
marginal and ineffective programmes. The Secretariat could and should do a great 
deal more to absorb the costs estimated in document A/C. 5/36/33; his delegation 
expected the related conference-servicing costs to be absorbed as -vrell. 

48. Mr. PEREZ (Chile) said that his delegation did not recognize the competence of 
the Special Rapporteur appointed to investit;ate the human rights situation in his 
country. 'l'he appointment of such an official Has highly discriminatory, and not 
in keeping vith the Organization's professed claim to seek universal respect for 
human rights. The total cost of rene<ring the Special Rapporteur's mandate, 
moreover, vrould run into the hundreds of thousands of dollars. Had the revised 
estimates been put to a vote, his delegation uould have voted against them. 

Revised estimates under section 27, Public information: Development Forum 
(A/C.5/36/52) 

49. l'!fr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) said ~~hat the Advisory Committee had no objection to the appropriation of 
0400,000 requested by the Secretary.~General under section 27 of the proposed 
programme budget for an annual subvention of DeveloB~ent Forum. 

I ... 



A/C. 5/36/SR. 58 
English 
Parr,e 9 

50. £1s. HUSTONEH (Finland), speaking also on behalf of the delef,ations of Denmarl~, 
Norway and Sweden, said that Development Forum was the only regular United Nations 
publication in the economic a~d social field. Its role as an important means of 
disseminating the objectives of the new international economic order had been 
affirmed in General Assembly resolution 34/182. The Hardie delegations had at 
the thirty-· fifth session supported an appropriation of ~:)200 ,000 as an interim 
mecsure to stabilize the periodical's financial situation, w-hile emphasizing the 
need for a long-term solution to facilitate its continued publication. At the same 
time, they had \velcomed the plan for a long-term solution put fonvard by the Joint 
United Nations Information Conunittee. Regrettably, the recommendation now being 
made by the Secretary-General in document A/C. 5/36/52 was not based on that plan. 

51. The Nordic delegations were ready to accept the Secretary-General 1 s 
recommendation so as to ensure the continuation of Development Forum for the coming 
two years. They were, however, concerned that the estimated contributions from 
organizations, as indicated in table 1 of the Secretary~General 1 s report, I·Tere 
tending to decrease in relation to the total estimates, -vrhile the proportion to be 
covered by income from subscriptions to the business edition, advertising and other 
sources vras increasing. That trend was not in accordance vTith the proposals by 
the Joint United Nations Information Committee. Moreover, one could not be certain 
that the estimates for advertisinc; and other income, as described in paragraphs 6 
and 7 of the report, would prove accurate. Development Forum should not be a money~ 
maker: no subscription should be charged for the general edition. Development_ 
Forum 1vas a tool for information and dialogue on issues of vrorld··wide concern, 
a point -vrhich should be emphasized vThen future plans on the financing of the 
periodical were drawn up. 

52. Hr. BOUZARBIA (Algeria) expressed strong support for the position taken by 
the Advisory Committee. 

53. The recommendation of the Advisory Committee for an additional appropriation 
of $400,000 under section 27 of the proposed programme budget for the biennium 
~982-1983 was approved without a vote. 

54. Hrs. HOUSHOLDER (United States of America) announced that, had the revised 
estimates been put to the vote, her delegation would have opposed them on 
budgetary rr,rounds. 

AGENDA ITEH 102: FINANCIAL EMERGENCY OF THE UNITED nATIOHS (continued) (A/36/701: 
A/C.5/36/28 and Corr.l and 2· A/C.5/36/L.l7) 

55. IIr. HILLIAMS (Panama), introducing draft resolution A/C. 5/36/L.l7, said that 
the financial difficulties of the United Nations were rooted in the political 
perceptions of Member States. The representative of Pakistan had previously 
provided a clear description of the political and economic causes of the financial 
emergency. The draft resolution \vas intended to lay the foundations for a 
solution to the problem. It Hould enable the Organization to continue its important 
work of maintaining international peace and security and at the same time ensure 
that none of the provisions of the Charter was violated. The sponsors were 
convinced that the General Assembly must rapidly find a solution to the 



A/C.5/36/SP.58 
En~Slish 
Parse 10 

Ore;anization v s cash flov problem) uhich othenrise threatem"cl to naralyse the 
Organization and prevent it from providing the international community -vri-tll the 
necessary services. They hoped that the draft resolution 1vould be adopted by 
consensus. 

56. ~IF· EL HOUDERI (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that he was fully in a[JT('emen·L 
w·ith the analysis of the financial emergency provided by the SecrC"tary -Gc~neral in 
his report (A/C. 5/36/23). The Organization's present difficulties 1-rere the 
symptoms of a deep~rooted problem. The deficit was attributable to the withholdinp, 
by certain Si:ates of their assessed contributions for peacc"'~keepinp; operations, 
and to late payment of contributions to the regular budget. The Forkinc; Ca.pi-t;al 
Fund, established by the General Assembly in 1946 and raised to its current lPvel 
in 1963, had been intended to allmr the Organization to overcome temporary cash 
flmr difficulties, but, with the growth of the regular budc;et in recent years, 
it nou hac1 insufficient resourcc~s to cover even one t1·relfth of the Orcanization 's 
annual expenditure. It had, of course 0 to be borne in mincl that some HembE'r 
States faced extreme difficulties in obtainin8 the currency with which to pay 
their oblie;ations to the Organization, rTPvertheless 0 the dat8. providt·d in thP 
Secretary~General 's report made it clear that the resultant delays in payment of 
contributions could be foreseen. 

57. The Horl~ing Capital Fund must be increased to a level of ~)100 million as an 
absolute minimum, and should pn"'ferably be restored to a level equal to four months 
of net disbursements. His delegation sympathized, hm·rever J 1v-ith the reservations 
expressed by the Advisory Committee in para13;raph 7 of its report (A/36/701) ovF·r 
some of the options put forward by the Secretary-~General for ckaling >·rith the 
financial emergency. Borrmrinc;s in the open marl~et, borro~>ring from HembE·r StatPs 
and the issuing of long-~term bonds" ~-Thill" they might help the Ore;anization over 
its short~-term difficulties, 1-rould have adverse lon£;-,term effects. His d(·legation 
agreed with the Advisory Committe"'' that Hember States should be askecl to pay their 
assessed contributions on time. on the other hand, it could not support thP idea 
of charging interest on payments to the Org8nization that uere overdue. 

58. As for c·::mtributions to peace~keeping operations) his cl.elec;at:ion zs position 
l·ras Hell knew~ to all. It had never participated in any decision on such 
operations. It did not believe that ;:peace·-keepin[':'; forces 1vere an effccti vc 
solution to the difficulties of a people whose country had been tal~en away from 
them and -vrho 1rrere widely dispersed" or that they should be financed throue;h 
assessed cont:::'ibutions levied on Hember States. It considered that the only -vray 
to settle the problem of the Palestinian people was to grant them the•ir full 
rights, and that the Zionist entity should be prepared to accept all the 
financial consequences of its actions. 

The meeting rose at 1.05 p.m. 




